
YOUSEF JABER ALSHAMMARI

CIVIL ENGINEER

Riyadh Saudi Arabia ♦ +966 59 849 3225 ♦ dst2018@outlook.sa

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Civil Engineer with 1 Year of practical experience and solid academic training. Skilled in project coordination, site supervision, and the use of engineering software such as AutoCAD, Primavera, and Microsoft Office. Certified in National Examination Board and Occupational and Health (NEPOSH), Eager to contribute to high-profile construction projects in the Kingdom, especially in Riyadh City and all nationally significant programs like NEOM, Red Sea, Asser and everything related to the ongoing development in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia.

SKILLS

Project Management	AutoCAD
Microsoft Office Suite (Word, Excel, PowerPoint)	SAP2000 (Beginner level)
Etabs (Beginner level)	Safe (Beginner level)
Quantities Calculations	Daily and Weekly progress report
Editing Drawings	Supervision Engineer
Soft skills	

EXPERIENCE

Civil Engineer, 07/2024 - Current

Alwathaaeq engineering consultancy

- In the field of construction project management, finishing projects, reviewing plans, Calculation of quantities and preparing daily /weekly reports

Field Trainee, 06/2023 - 08/2023

Alwathaaeq engineering consultancy

- During the study

Intern, 06/2021 - 08/2021

Meyer contracting company

- During the study

EDUCATION

Bachelor: Civil Engineering, 01/2024

Al-Jouf University

CERTIFICATIONS

National Examination Board in Occupational Safety and Health (NEPOSH) from University of Umm Al-Qura, 40

AutoCAD Software, 40

SAP2000 Software program, 20

LANGUAGES

Arabic

English